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> Back to OneMoto ring

Enqu:re PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehlcle Owner Partlculars

Owng{iDTyper
 OwnerlD:
; Veh:cle Detalls

Manufacturmg Year:

« : ”Ei;gssis No.:
'.:";;:Maxtmum Power Output:
irOpen Market Value:

: Ongmal Registration Date

First Reglstratmn Date:
Transfer Count:
Actuai ARF Pa1d
Intended PARF Rebate Details
pARF_Etfg.bmty
PARF Ehgibshty Exp:ry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date

e e - it o

. COE Category:

e sy

COE Penod(Years)

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
4526)

5J58055X

No

02 Nov 2018
VOLKSWAGEN

NEW GOLF 1.4 AT 5K13G5
Silver

2009

CAX319043
WVWZZZ1KZAW015749
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$21,853.00

03 Sep 2009

03,Sep 2009

O =X L
$21,853.00

Yes
02 Sep 2019
$10,926.00

02 Sep 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$15,019.00
$1,251.00
$12,177.00

\
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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 9:07 PM
To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; frankie@fta.com.sg;

Autoprobe - Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg;
patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

Cc: KHONG Lynn; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJS8055X
Attachments: New Doc 2018-11-09 19.10.40.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 01/11/2018

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



11/12/2018

Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

s

LGC ARMART.COMNM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Free Car Valuation
Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us teil you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!
Post an Advertisement | E_Lake View TR I
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just W i Credit Pte Ltd T

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

| Browse by Category _

51 vehicles

Search Selection

GET YOUR
{COE
I RENEWAL
LOAN

»
> Low prices guaranteed =
> Specialist in Japanesecars M
> Easy loan approval |
> All terms are negotiable g

v [ Sort by Date Posted v | [ 100 results/page 7 |

g ~
|Volkswagen Golf )
Price Depreciation Reqg B Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Volkswagen Golf Any Ay 2009 Ay Any Any
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI £18,000 49,730 /yr 18-Jun-2009 1,390 cc - Hatchback
Owner Consignment Unit, Well Maintained, Beautiful Condition, Must View To Believe, Please Call To Arrange Viewing!
Posted: 10-Nov-2018 Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Golf, 2009 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Valkswagen, Golf,
galf, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A $19,900 ' $8,490 /yr 25-Sep-2009 1,390 cc 160,000 km Hatchback

TSI

Sports Model In Chilli Red! Original Condition! High OMV! Superbly Maintained Car! Used But Definitely Not Abused! Excellent Condition Both Inside
Qut! Solid Under-Carriage! No Funny Sounds Whatsoever...

Taus: 2009 Volkswagen Golf, 2009 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, velkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

Posted: 10-Nov-2018  (26%, L e e

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $19,000 $7,420 fyr 15-Dec-2009 1,390 cc 145,000 km Hatchback

Status

All

Available

Available

Available

Cheapest In The Market! Well Maintained And Serviced Regularly, Pristine Condition, Accident Free! Drive In Style With Spacious Boot And Leg Room

Space, Low Mileage, Loan And Trade In Available, Call ..,

Car Empire Automobiles Pte Ltd

Tags: 2008 Vaolkswagen Golf, 2009 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen aolf, Volkswagen, Galf,

osted; 09-Nov-20
Rostesr A3 Novn2048 galf, Used volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf GT Sport $51,800 45,180 /yr 27-Feb-2008 1,390 cc 132,000 km Hatehback
1.4A TSI (New 10-yr COE)

$0 Down Payment Available, We Only Select The Best Unit To Sell. Trade In Welcomed. Buy With A Peace Of Mind As Car Is In Fantastic Condition.
Hurry, Call For Availability Or Viewing Appointment.

laxis

Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Golf, 2009 valkswagen golf, Volkswagen Galf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

3, ed' 8- -
Fastedi UDNoeai g golf, Used Volkswagen

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a |oan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Volkswagen Golf GTI 5DR 556,500 $5,680 /yr 16-Jan-2009 1,984 cc - Sports
(New 10-yr COE)

Reduced Price, New 10 Years COE. With New Chille Red Paintwork GTI, Best Selling And Most Popular Sports Continental Hatchback! Excellent
Condition! No Repairs Needed! Well Maintained By Previous Owne...

Tags: 2009 Volkswaaen Gelf, 2009 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

Posted: 09-Nov-2018 golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI - N.A 01-Jun-2009 1,390 cc - Hatchback

Sincere Sale, Matured Owner, Transfers Due To Number Retention. Strong Leather Smell Still Intact. New Tires. All Wear And Tear Replaced With New

spension, Mountings, Arms, Absorbers And Many More. ...

Taas: 2009 Volkswaagen Golf. 2008 volkswaaen wolf. Volkswaoen Golf. volkswaaen aolf. Volkswaoen. Gelf.

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1}
i Volkswagen Golf To compare cars, To compare cars, Ta compare cars,
select from the select from the select from the
search results. search results, search results.

15-Dec-2009

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Golf&RP G=100&VEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=Volkswagen

Ard to Sho

Available

Available

SOLD

DIRELT CUHER §

Compare Now

Clear All

1/6



